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January 16, 2024

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL and EMAIL

John Hutton Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket

Tennessee Public Utility Commission Room on January 16, 2024 at 2:25 p.m.
502 Deaderick St.

Nashville, TN 37219
John.Hutton@tn.gov

Re:  Campus Communications Group, Inc.; Change of Regulatory Contact
Dear Mr. Hutton,

Please note that Campus Communications Group, Inc., which was granted a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity in Docket 14-00053 by Order of the Commission on September
11, 2014, requests that the contacts of record be changed to:

Tyler Pratt, General Counsel
601 N. Country Fair Drive
Champaign, Illinois 61821
217-531-9061
regulatory@pavlovmedia.com

Please update your records concerning all regulatory notices with the above contact. If you

have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,



mailto:jdanowsky@fosterdanowsky.com
http://www.fosterdanowsky.com/
mailto:John.Hutton@tn.gov
mailto:regulatory@pavlovmedia.com

From: John Hutton

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Cc: Lisa Foust; Samantha C. Lamon; Jerry Kettles
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] CCG Change of Contacts
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:25:29 PM
Attachments: CCG.TN.Change of Contact.pdf

Tory,

Please file (along with attachment) in 14-00053.

Thanks,
John

From: Jason Danowsky <jdanowsky@fosterdanowsky.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:00 PM

To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CCG Change of Contacts

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Please see the attached letter to change Campus Communications Group's contact
representatives.

Thank you,
Jason

Jason Danowsky

Attorney at Law
FosterDanowsky LLP

904 West Avenue, Suite 107
Austin, TX 78701

(512) 708-8700

(512) 697-0058 fax

jdanowsky(@fosterdanowsky.com
www.fosterdanowsky.com

This electronic communication (including any attached document) may contain privileged
and/or confidential information. This communication is intended only for the use of indicated
e-mail addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this communication, please be
advised that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this
communication or any attached document is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and promptly
destroy all electronic and printed copies of this communication and any attached document.
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